## Resident's Meeting June 1, 2024 at 9:00 AM

The Residents Meeting was called to order by President, Neal Meyer. All in attendance stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. All Board Members except for Bonnie Harrison were in attendance.

President Meyer inquired if we had any new residents in attendance. None were present at this time.

President Meyer asked if everyone had seen and reviewed the previous months Meeting Minutes. These are published via email and on the webpage. Motion to approve made by Betty Zaslawsky, seconded by Dave Borchardt.

President Meyer stated that the Treasurer's Report was emailed to everyone and does anyone have questions or comments. No issues so motion to accept was made by Stu Olson, seconded by Cliff Tessmer.

Danny Maher, Vice President said the 1<sup>st</sup> Movie Night will be this Saturday, June 1<sup>st</sup>. Please bring your chairs or golf carts and park along the street on the north side of the clubhouse. Be mindful not to block anyone's driveway. Also, Danny and Shasha will be leading the Chair Exercise class every day this coming week. Remember, Karaoke will be on Fridays from 4 to 6 PM and then cocktail Karaoke will follow.

Danny Maher and Rhonda Smaldino cleaned out the closet in the back room. If you see anything you would like to have, please take it. Otherwise, we will donate to one of the thrift stores. Danny and Rhonda found a Social Security card and Birth Certificate while cleaning. Please see Danny to get the name on these documents. If no one knows who these belong to, they will be properly disposed.

Rhonda Smaldino, Board Member inquired about having a Community Breakfast and if there is any interest in doing so. By a show of hands, residents thought this was a great idea. We will get one scheduled on a Saturday at about 8AM and see how it is received.

Bea Goudeseune reminded the Ladies that the Ladies Out of the Park luncheon will be on Tuesday June 18<sup>th</sup>, at Eggstasy in Mesa. Bea also asked if anyone has a neighbor that is a shut-in or unable to attend meals, that we identify those residents so we can serve them. Please let Bea know and she will plan to accommodate them.

Regarding the monthly Newsletter. The cost of printing 100 every month is not going to be covered by the budget for the rest of the year. A proposal was made that we print 6 or 8 copies and put them in folders in the library for you to use. The newsletter is emailed, plus it is on the website. Our advertising has dropped off and that is where the money comes from for printing costs. If anyone knows of a company that services our community that might be interested in advertising, give their information to Mary Stutleen so she can contact them. It's agreed that we would do a 3-month trial of printing 6 to 8 copies and see if the advertisements increase.

Cami Weiss commented that the Host/Hostesses front page signup sheet is full. Look at the dates listed on the second page and sign up to help with our events. She will start making calls in the fall when our winter residents return if sheet is not filled.

Stu Olson took 56# of food to the food bank last month. The food bank is requesting canned goods like tuna fish and chicken. Stu is going to inquire about a water drive this summer.

The Women's Shelter donation box is full. Items will be taken to the Shelter in the next week or so, so please continue to donate, they are appreciated.

President Meyer inquired whether there was any new business that needed discussing. Cami Weiss asked that someone contact the office and get the garbage disposal replaced in the front sink.

Also, would the community like a DJ scheduled for July? If so, let a Board Member know and we will see about getting one scheduled.

By raising hands, is there an interest in holding a CPR Class here in the Clubhouse? There are several who stated they would be interested. The Board will check into the cost associated with having a class.

The Resident Lot and 50/50 drawings were next. The Resident Lot drawn was Lot 69, they were not in attendance. Funds back in the kitty till next time. The 50/50 drawing of \$76.00 was won by Bill Majercin in Lot 55, congratulations!

Motion to adjourn the meeting made by Wayne Jazwierski, seconded by Betty Zaslawsky. Meeting adjourned at 10:15AM. There were 56 residents in attendance.

Respectfully submitted by,

Jere Broadhead, Secretary